Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

S==— (astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

BWRDD STRYDLUN A PHEIRIANNEG Y CABINET

Yn syth Yn dilyn y Pwyllgor Craffu ar
DYDD GWENER, 28 CHWEFROR 2020

YSTAFELLOEDD PWYLLGORA A/B - CANOLFAN DDINESIG
CASTELL-NEDD

10.

11.

PENODI CADEIRYDD
DATGANIADAU O FUDD
COFNODION Y CYFARFOD BLAENOROL (Tudalennau 3 - 8)

CLUDIANT I DEITHWYR - FFRAMWAITH BYSUS LLEOL
(Tudalennau 9 - 18)

RHESTR O GONTRACTWYR CYMERADWY (Tudalennau 19 -
30)

RHAGLEN CAFFAEL CERBYDLU CERBYDAU A PHEIRIANNAU
TRWM 2020-2021 (Tudalennau 31 - 42)

MAES PARCIO STATION ROAD (Tudalennau 43 - 50)

GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG: SAFLE TACSIS, PORT TALBOT
(Tudalennau 51 - 60)

GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG: OLD ROAD, LLANSAWEL, CASTELL-
NEDD (Tudalennau 61 - 70)

GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG: PENYARD ROAD, MYNACHLOG
NEDD, CASTELL-NEDD (Tudalennau 71 - 80)

GORCHYMYN/GORCHMYNION TRAFFIC: BAGLAN




(Tudalennau 81 - 90)

12. GORCHYMYN/GORCHMYNION TRAFFIC: MARGAM
(Tudalennau 91 - 100)

13. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH (Tudalennau 101 - 102)

14. EITEMAU BRYS

Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi'u heithrio) yn 0l disgresiwn
y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Offeryn Statudol 2001 rhif 2290 (fel y'i diwygiwyd).

S.Phillips
Prif Weithredwr

Canolfan Ddinesig,
Port Talbot

Aelodau’r Cabinet:

Cynghowyr: E.V.Latham, A.Wingrave a/ac L.Jones

Nodiadau:

(1)  Os nad yw unrhyw aelod o Fwrdd y Cabinet yn gallu bad yn bresennol, gall unrhyw aelod arall o’r
Cabinet gyflenwi fel aelod etholiadol ar y pwyllgor. Gofynnir i’r aelodau wneud y trefniadau hyn yn
uniongyrchol ac yna | hysbysu is adran y pwyllgor..

(2)  Ystyrir barn y Pwyllgor Craffu blaenorol wrth wneud penderfyniadau (proses craffu cyn
penderfynu)



Eitem yr Agenda3

- 24 -

EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD
6 DECEMBER 2019

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET BOARD

Cabinet Members:

Councillors:  A.Wingrave and E.V.Latham

Officers in Attendance:

M.Roberts, A.Lewis, Walker and N.Headon

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor E.V.Latham be appointed Chairperson for the
meeting.
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Decision:

That the Minutes of 25 October, 2019, be approved.

3. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2019/2020 - QUARTER 2 (1
APRIL 2019 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2019)

Decision:

That the report be noted.

61219 Tudalen3



_25 -

PROPOSED LEASE RENEWAL TO THE COUNCIL OF RADIO
TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT AND ANTENNA LOCATED ON PART
OF THE ROOFTOP OF THE WATER TOWER AT COCKETT
RESERVOIR, SWANSEA

Decision:

That the renewal of a new five year lease from Dwr Cymru (Welsh
Water) as part of the Water Tower Rooftop at Cockett Reservoir
Swansea, on the terms and conditions agreed by the Head of Property
and Regeneration, and in consultation with the Head of Streetcare and
Head of Transport and Engineering, be approved.

Reason for Decision:

To facilitate the continued use of the site to operate its Business Radio
system throughout the county borough.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: A48, TEN ACRE WOOD, MARGAM
ORANGERY ACCESS LANE AND GRUGWYLLT FAWR, MARGAM,
PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the 40mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on the A48
Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report)
be implemented on site.

That the objections are upheld and a 30mph Speed Limit (Traffic
Regulation Order) on Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane
and Grugwyllt Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix B to
the circulated report) be advertised and if no objections are received
implemented on site ,and objectors informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

61219 Tudalen4



- 26 -

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: GWILYM ROAD, CWMLLYNFELL

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the traffic calming measures (Traffic
Regulation Order) on Gwilym Road be implemented on site as
advertised, and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce speed in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: LEIROS PARC DRIVE AND
RAVENSWOOD CLOSE, BRYNCOCH, NEATH

Decision:

That the objection is overruled in part and the proposed Prohibition of
Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Leiros Parc Drive,
Bryncoch, Neath (as detailed in Appendix B to the circulated report) be
re-advertised and if no objections are received be implemented on site
and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

61219 Tudalen5



-27 -

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: HEOL CAE'R BONT AND A48
MARGAM ROUNDABOUT (M4 JUNCTION 38), MARGAM, PORT
TALBOT

Decision:

That approval to advertise the proposed 30mph and 50mph speed limits
on Heol Cae’r Bont and A48 Margam Roundabout (M4 Junction 38) is
granted and the Traffic Orders be advertised, if no objections are
received the proposal be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: BRYNGOLAU, ALLTWEN

Decision:
That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at

Any Time Traffic Regulation Order at Bryngolau, Alltwen, Pontardawe be
implemented as advertised and the objector informed accordingly.

61219 Tudalen6



10.

11.

12.

_28-

Reason for Decision:

The objector would suffer little inconvenience as they have individual off-
street parking for multiple vehicles alongside the objectors’ property, the
same for the neighbours’ property and the nursing home has a substantial
car park.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is
advertised.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Forward Work Programme was noted.

ACCESS TO MEETINGS

Decision:

That pursuant to Regulation 4(3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001
No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

URGENT ITEMS

Because of the need to deal now with the matters contained in Minute
No. 12 below, the Chairperson agreed that these could be raised at
today’ s meeting as urgent items pursuant to Statutory Instrument No.
2290 (as amended).

Reason for Urgency:

Due to the time element.

61219 Tudalen?



-29-

13. YNYSYDARREN CULVERT - LAND ACQUISITION/LAND DRAINAGE
ENFORCEMENT

Decision:

That the acquisition of land, as detailed in the private circulated report,
be approved.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To ensure council flexibility.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

CHAIRPERSON

61219 Tudalen8



Eitem yr Agenda4

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-~
NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All Wards

Passenger Transport Local Bus Framework

Purpose of the Report:

To seek approval to amend the current process for the procurement of
subsidised local bus services.

Executive Summary:

Bus services, which are not commercially viable, are subsidised by the Local
Authority via a Welsh Government Grant. This Grant is known as the Bus
Services Support Grant (BSSG). The Grant amount has been £312k since
2014. From this Grant, the Council subsidise 16 bus routes via 12 contracts.

In 2021, the Council will need to retender all local bus routes which are
currently subsidised via the Grant.

The previous round of tendering by the Integrated Transport Unit (ITU) Section
was undertaken by the ‘reverse auction’ method to procure the local transport
routes.

Routes are put out to tender for a contract life of five years and the successful
operator with the lowest bid are awarded the contract for a single or multiple
routes for that period of time.

Tudalen9



Each time we go out to tender, operators have to submit their information and
documentation to be evaluated, the whole process can take up to five months.

However, on the past two occasions, the ITU went out to tender using this
method, the costs came in extremely high and we had to go out to tender a
second time to secure lower prices. To ensure continuity of service, this had
to be done by operators submitting quotes because of the time constraint of
the ‘reverse auction’ process. Quotes by this method are only valid for one
year, then the process has to be started again the following year.

Approval is requested to move from the ‘reverse auction’ process to instating
a framework for subsidised passenger transport.

The main difference for a framework is operators apply to come onto the
framework, they then submit their information and documentation at the time
of application. These are evaluated and operators remain listed for the life of
the framework; in this case four years. Once operators are accepted onto the
framework, they can then put in quotations for any contracts the section put out
for local bus services via mini-competition for the life of the framework.

It would still be in the section’s power to reject any quotations they felt were
abnormally high. We could then go out for further quotations via mini-
competition and be able to award for five years.

Background:

Bus services which are not commercially viable are subsidised by the Local
Authority via a Welsh Government Grant. This Grant is known as the Bus
Services Support Grant (BSSG). The Grant amount has been £312k since
2014. From this Grant, the Council subsidise 16 bus routes via 12 contracts.

In 2021, the Council will need to retender all the routes which are currently
subsidised. As the Grant has not increased, it has effectively reduced due to
inflation over the last number of years. It is therefore anticipated that the
subsidy we pay for each route will increase significantly.

Previously, the Integrated Transport Unit (ITU) Section has undertaken the
‘reverse auction’ method to procure the local transport routes.

Tudalenl10



Routes are put out to tender for a contract life of five years. The successful
operator with the lowest bid will be awarded the contract for a single or multiple
routes that period of time. Each time routes are put out to tender, operators
have to submit their information. This process can take up to five months.

The Council use an e-tender process via Welsh Government’s Bravo Solutions.
This method along with the ‘reverse auction’ should ensure bus operators bid
against each other to hopefully reduce the cost for the Council.

However, on the past two occasions, the ITU went out to tender using this
method the costs came in extremely high and we had to go out a second time
to secure lower prices. To ensure continuity of service this had to be done by
operators submitting quotes due to the time constraint of the reverse auction
process.

Bus Operators also have the opportunity to reject routes they have won within
the cooling-off period should they choose to do so. Again, this would lead to
the section having to go out for quotations. However, quotes obtained through
this process are only valid for one year. This in turn leads to the whole e-tender
process having to be done again the following year.

Approval is requested to move from the ‘reverse auction’ process to instating
a framework for subsidised passenger transport.

Operators apply to come onto the framework and it is proposed that the
framework remains live for four years. Once operators are accepted onto the
framework, they can put in quotations for any mini competitions the section put
out for local bus services.

In doing this, it would negate the need to have bus operators bid against each
other to secure a route. They would also only need to submit their
documentation once rather than submit their documentation every time the
Council need to procure a bus route. The life of the framework is four years. If
a bus operator should go out of business or decide to hand a route back, then
ITU section can immediately request quotes from other bus operators on the
framework rather than having to go through the whole procurement process.

The main difference for a framework is when operators apply to come onto the

framework, they are then evaluated at the time of application and they then
remain live on the framework for four years.

Tudalenll



It would still be in the section’s power to reject any quotations they felt were
abnormally high. ITU could then go out for further mini-competitions and still
be able to award a contract.

Once the opportunity to apply to get onto the framework is closed, local
operators who are successful in their application will have a form of security
that no new applications can be accepted for the life of the framework.
Financial Impacts:

There will be a financial saving to the Authority as the ‘reverse auction’ process
costs circa £4K per auction.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix A, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

The proposed administrative change will not impact on the public. The
proposition is a variation to the procurement process.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

Any procurement process undertaken will be in compliance with the Public
Contract Regulations 2015 and all applicable transport legislation.

Tudalenl?2



Risk Management Impacts:

There is a slight risk that no bus operators will apply to enter the framework
agreement, however, previous tendering exercises have suggested the risk of
this is low. This also applies to other methods of tendering.

Consultation:
There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.
Recommendations:

That Delegated Authority be granted to the Head of Engineering and Transport
to:-

e Enter into a Framework Agreement with bus operators for the provision of
local bus services to Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council.

e Enter into any call off contracts from the framework for local bus services.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To make the tendering process more efficient and to reduce the cost to the
Local Authority, a framework will generate more opportunities and greater
flexibility for local bus operators when tendering for subsidised bus routes.
The introduction of the framework will save Officers time by negating the need
to evaluate information supplied by bus operators every time a route is required
by the Council. A mini-competition is a quicker and simpler method for all
involved.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A — First Stage |IA

Tudalenl13



List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Peter Jackson, Integrated Transport Unit Manager

Tel. No. 01639 686091
p.jackson@npt.gov.uk

Brendan Griffiths, Passenger Transport Manager
Tel. No. 01639 686658
b.griffiths@npt.gov.uk

Tudalenl14


mailto:p.jackson@npt.gov.uk
mailto:b.griffiths@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

UONJEJUBLIO [BNXaS

Xag

Joleguoiblisy

20EY
Auisyep/Aoueubaiy
diysiauped ino/abersep
Juswubisseay Jepuan
Aungesig

aby

SOS IS S S SS >

cedwiybiw | /M | mouy | 3jqibibaN
MOH/(eouapiaa Guipnjoul) uoisisap Jnok o) suoseay | Joedw | juog JSUON | ON | s

:J19Y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo 3oedun aageniu) a3y} seoq ¢

A Ajuo ssad0id ennensiupe [eulau|

Ajunwiwod 1spipg

A Hels
SI8sN 80IMBS

oN SaA

‘Jo8jye sAnenIUI 3y} S30Q T

uojjessuabay pue JuswWUoIAUT :8jelo}oaaq

Hun podsues) pejeifaju|  :ealy ad1AI8g

$S8001d Juswainaoid jo abuey) - yiomawei4 sng [eso] Hodsuel) sabusssed :Arewwns pue uoydidsap aapeRiu|

sAReR|ul 8y} Jo s|ieleq )

3bE]S JSI1] - JUSWISSaSSy Joedu]

Tudalenl15




‘0)a ‘uoijeina||e

pooy} ‘Apjenb 1e se yons
‘JUSWUCIIAUS JapIM ay}
A Jo uonoajoid Bupoddns
‘9] ‘swa)sAs0oa
Jo aousl|isal
ay} ajowoid o]

Ajis1aalpolq aoueyus
/ PUE UIEJUIEW O]

¢1oedw 3 yBiw moH | YrH | mowy | ajqiBiBaN’
| (8duspiaa Buipnjoul) uoistaap Inok 10} suosesy | joedw | Juoq . |ouoN | oN.| saA

:Kisiealpolq uo 3oedw aapgeniu 8y seoq 'S

ysiibuz ueyy Ajgeinoney
ss3| ou abenfbue,
usiem ay; Bupess |

abenbue)
YS|9AN 9y asn -0}
sanunyoddo s ajdoad

éaoedwi 31 Bl Mol | W/H | Mowy | 2lBiBaN
/ (pasn asuapiaa Buipnjoui) uoisidap inok Joj suoseay | joedw) | j,uoq fouopN | oN | sea

:uo joeduil aAgeniul 3y} s30q v

Tudalenl16




asI0M
Bumeb so Bunogo swajqoud yuanald
M SARENIUL BY) MOY - uoludARld

SUORN|OS S|BUIBISNS PaIBYS puly
0} suonesiuebio/seISS 18Y10 YIim
paXIOM BABY 8M MO - UCIJEIOE[|0D)

annenul
al) Buidojanap u1 paajoaul useq
aAey sjdoad moy - JUSWIBAJOAU]

sanoalgo
Butegjjem 1no uodn sjoeduwn
aAljeiul eyl moy - uonesbajuj

, sjdoad
Jo Buiag-|jlom wusy Buoj sy syoddns
aAlenul 3y} moy - wis) Buo

siiejaq

oN

S\

(Bupjiom Jo shem g) sjdidulid Juswdolaaap ajqeuleISnS 8y} eselqLUa SARRIIUI 3y} S0 -9

Tudalenl7



0ceL Lodsuel] g Buuesulbu3 jo pesH SUIHUD "M piaeqg Aq jjo paubis
0229 1abeuep podsuel) pajesbaju| uosHoe™ J8)ad Aq pajaidwon
2jeq uonisod SweN

UOISN[2UOD SIY] 10} SUCSEIY

paiinbai si (abejs puodas) uswssasse 1oedwl N} v

e s1 uomsodold ayj -21ignd ay} uo 1oedwi Jou |m sbueys sanensiuiLpe _ummcn_o.a ay} se pal

"ssa001d Juswainooid ay} o} uoljelea

inbal jou si Juswissassy joedw Ny v

UOISN[OUND SIU} J0) SUOSEDY

paiinbai jou si (sbe)s puooas) Juswissesse Joeduwl ||y

‘(syerrdoidde se yopy) Juswissasse anoqe Uo paseq - UOEIR[D3(] "2

Tudalenl18



Eitem yr Agenda5

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28" February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All

List of Approved Contractors

Purpose of the Report

To seek Members’ approval to amend the List of Approved Contractors.
Executive Summary

To seek approval for Contractors to be included on the List of Approved
Contractors and for Contractors that have not completed the Health and Safety
renewal checks to be removed from the list.

Background

Members will be aware that on previous occasions reports concerning the List
of Approved Contractors have been presented to Cabinet Board.

The process gives local companies an opportunity to provide goods and
services to the Council.

The full list of categories is set out in Appendix A for your information.

Tudalenl19



Financial Impacts

No implications.

Integrated Impact Assessment

A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

The report is seeking approval to include additional contractors onto the
existing List of Approved Contractors. This does not affect any group of people
and or impact the Welsh language, biodiversity or the five ways of working.
Valleys Communities Impacts

No implications.

Workforce Impacts

No implications.

Legal Impacts

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts

No implications.

Consultation

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Tudalen20



Recommendations
That the Approved list is amended as follows:

Firms to be added to the List of Approved Contractors

The following firms have applied to be included on the list and have passed the
required assessments:-

Firm Category

W.F.James & Son Ltd (T/A Emroch 75,77, 84,102, 104

Landscapes)

R & R Waterblock(T/A Wales Roofing) 17a,17b,17¢c,17d,17e (up to the value of
£40k)

Ezra Property & Environmental Services Ltd | 15, 16, 84, 89

Vanguard Roofing Ltd 17a, 17b

Ibex Technical Access Ltd 25, 27, 85, 88, 89, 93, 96, 97, 98, 101,

102, 105, 111(Rope Access)

Reasons for Proposed Decision

To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible,
ensure a competitive procurement process.

These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.

Implementation of Decision

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices

Appendix A - List of Categories for List of Approved Contractors

Appendix B - First Stage IIA

Tudalen21



List of Background Papers

None

Officer Contact

Hasan Hasan, Engineering Manager

Tel. No: 01639 686463
Email: h.hasan@npt.gov.uk

Amanda Phillips, Programme & Commissioning Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686483
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen22


mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

General Services
Signs

Plant Hire

Security

Clinical Waste

Pest Control
Re-Cycling

Waste Disposal (e.g. Car, Computers, Steel)
Crowd Control

. Traffic Management
0. Portable Buildings
1. Scaffolding

TSP NOoOORWN =

Building Construction / Maintenance
12. Building Construction £50,000 - £200,000
13. Building Construction £200,000 - £1m
14. Building Construction over £1m
15. Minor Building Works below £50,000
16. Works of Adaptation below £5,000
17. Re-Roofing
a) Felt & Asphalt below £10,000 / above £10,000
b) Tiles & Slate below £10,000 / above £10,000
c) GRP
d) High Performance Coverings
e) Sheeting & Cladding
18. Supply &lInstallation of Floor Finishes
a) Flexible Sheet, Tiles, Carpets
b) Jointless
c) Rigid Tiles, Slabs, Mosaics
d) Wood
19. Plastering
20. Painting & Decorating
21. Supply & Installation of Windows/Doors (Windows to BS 7412,
Doors to PAS 23/1, PAS 24/1 to BS 7950 Kitemark Scheme)
a) PVCU (using Aluplast System)
b) Timber
c) Aluminium
d) Steel
e) Roller Shutter

Tudalen23



22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.

f)  Security Doors

g) Automatic Doors

Suspended Ceilings

Welding / Fabrication below £5,000

Welding / Fabrication above £5,000

Stonework Repair / Restoration / Cleaning
Glazing & Safety Filming

Wall Tie Replacement

External Wall Insulation

Damp Proofing / Dry Rot / Woodworm Treatment
Cavity Wall and / or Loft Insulation

Asbestos Handling & Removal, Asbestos Surveys & Asbestos
Consultancy Services

Window Blinds

Shop Fitters — Specialist Joinery

Refurbishment of Laboratories

Clearance of Void properties

Works to Listed Buildings

Mechanical & Electrical Engineering

37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.

Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating above £50,000
Commercial Heating & Ventilating below £100,000

Commercial Heating & Ventilating above £100,000

Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation below £50,000
Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation above £50,000
Commercial Electrical Installations below £100,000

Commercial Electrical Installations above £100,000

Gas Boiler Maintenance

Maintenance of Building Management Systems for Heating & Ventilation

Mechanical & Electrical Specialist Services

47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
92.
53.
o4.
55.

CCTV

Intruder Alarms

Fire Alarms

Warden Call System

Lifts

Swimming Pool Plant Equipment

Water Systems Cleaning & Chlorination

Ductwork System Cleaning & Sterilisation

Domestic & Commercial Kitchen Equipment Maintenance

Tudalen24



56.

S7.

58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

Supply & Installation of Specialist Kitchen Equipment / Fittings
Installation, Testing & Maintenance of Local Exhaust Ventilation (LEV)
Water Systems — Risk Assessment

Supply & Installation of Pipework & Ductwork Installation

Supply, Installation and / or Servicing of Automatic Door Systems
PA Systems / Sound Systems

Stage Lighting

Service / Repair of Kilns

Supply, Installation & Servicing of Leisure Services Equipment
Specialist Steelwork (stainless Steel & Fabricated Works)
Lightening Conductors

Fire Fighting Equipment including Hose Reels

Smoke / Fire Detectors

Stage Equipment including Curtains, Gantry, Special Effects etc.
Computer / Telephone Cabling

Civil Engineering

71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.
84.
85.
86.
87.
88.

Civil Engineering £0 — £25,000

Civil Engineering £25,000 — £250,000
Civil Engineering £250,000 — £1m

Civil Engineering over £1m

Land Reclamation

Sewers & Drainage

Hard & Soft Landscaping

Ground Investigation

Demolition

Surfacing, Carriageway & Footways
Surface Dressing

Road Markings & Reflective Road Studs
Carriageway Slurry Surfacing & Footways
Fencing

Gabion & Blockstone

Steel Fabrication below £25,000

Steel Fabrication above £25,000

Bridge Works, New & Maintenance

Civil Engineering Specialists

89.
90.
91.
92.

Concrete Repairs

Diving Inspections & Works within Water
Bridge Deck Expansion Joints

Bridge Deck Water Proofing

Tudalen25



93. Soil Nailing

94. Sewer Relining

95. Sewer Surveys

96. Safety Fencing

97. Bridge Parapets (Manufacture & Installation)
98. Access Plant for Inspection

99. Bridge Parapet Painting

100. Painting of Structural Steelwork

101. Aboriculturalist

102. Weed-spraying

103. Weather Forecasting

104. Playground Equipment

105. Specialist Cleaning

106. Synthetic Pitches and Sports Facilities

107. Bus/Cycle Shelters

108. Traffic Signals

109. Street Lighting

110. Street Furniture

111. Specialist Contractor not listed above — please specify type of work

Tudalen26



Appendix B

uolejualIo [Enxag

xag

Joljeg/uoiBiisy

a0y

Auisepyfoueubsliyg

diysisupey jain/ebeuiep

Juswubisseay Japua

Amgesiq

aby

SUSS S SIS SIS

&yoedwy 31 ybrw
moH/(aouapiaa Buipnjoul) uols}oap Jnok Joj suoseay

WH
Joedw

mouy| | ajqibyGeN
juoQg [ouoN

ON | SsaA

118y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi sAReRIUI 9y} Se0q

a

Ajuo ssa001d aAnensSILIWPE [BUIAY|

Ajunwiwiod Japipp

Hels

slasn eoInBg

SaA

:JO9B 2ARERIU] 3y} S90Q T

k-4

‘9jel032adiq

Juswainoold

ealy aoIneS

40}2e4jU0D [euoIppE ppe 0} [earcidde — s10)0€1UO0D JO }SI| parciddy

:frewwins pue uonduosap aARenRIu|

3be)S JSii] - Juswissassy joedul|

eARERIUI 8Y} JO S|IEIST 'L

Tudalen27



"2J9 ‘uoneinajje

pooys ‘Ayjenb 1ie se yons
‘JUSWIUOIIAUS JOPIM BU)
10 uoidajold Buipoddns
21 ‘swajshsoos

O @oUuBljIsal

sy} ayowouid o

Ajsianipoiq asueyus
puEe uleuiew o |

&yoedun 31 3ybiu moH
1 (82uaplae Buipnjoul) uoisiosp inok 10 suoseay

VINH
joeduw)

mouy
}uoqg

aiqibijGaN
JOUON

ON

sapA

:Ajis1aAlpolq uo joedw aAgeniul ay} saoq ‘G

ysibug ueyy A|geinoney
ssa| ou abenbue)
ysiam ey3 buneasy

abenbueg|
YS9 8y} asn 0}
saijunpoddo s ajdoad

&yvedw 31 ybiw moH
{ (pasn asuapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisisap Jnok 10j SUOSEIY

TINH
joedw)

Mmouy
juog

sjqi6116aN
"JSUON

ON

SO

:uo Joedwi aaeniu] ay} saoq ‘¥

Tudalen28



asIom
‘1 dN 10} s)iom ayepapun | Buipab 1o Buunooo swajqold uanaid
0} Alunpoddo ay} SI0JOEIUOD [ED0]| SMOJ[E SI0IENUOT JO ISI panolddy ay | ~ M BAEINUI Y} MOY - UOIJUBASIH
"SHIOM
ayepapun o} Bulysim Ajuouyiny ayj u sjuswpedap (e Aq asn 10} a|qejieae SUOIIN|OS S|qeUle)SNS paleys pul
si 1s1] panoiddy sy -(san)Aiobajed ay} Joj S}oM Sxeuapun o} S|gelns 0} suoljesiuebiofsadIAIas JaYJo Yyum
aJe SI0JOEIUOY Jey) Bunidayd ul PaAjoAUl uSaq aaey sjuswpedap |eiansg » pa)IoMm SABY SM MOY - UONEIOGE]|0D)
‘A1ojeg pue yjeaH ‘[eljuswiuciiAug ‘AJEND ‘AjIqY [BDIULDa | ‘@oUBINSU
Jo} Si0joeNUCD BY} UO S¥IBYD USEHSPUN ABY SjusLupedsp snouep
"US)EUSPUN USaQ SABY SYO3UD [BIDUBUL [BUISIXT
‘18| panoidde ay} uo papnoul annenul sy Buidojaasp uj paajoaul
aq 0} AjjIgeyns J1ay} auIWIS}ap 0} Passasse uaaq Sel JoJoeljuo)) ay A uaaq aney ajdoad moy - Juswisnjoay|
"S)I0M SXELApUN O} | AN AqQ PajoEIJUOD aq
0} Anunpoddo ayj saiuedwoo [eoo0] Samb S10)0e1uUOD JO )si| panoidde ay |
“yiom jusoep Buunoss ybnoiyy pejelsusb
yjeam auj} jo abejuenpe ayej o) s|doad Buimojje ‘samunpoddo juswhojdwa sanoalgo
apincid 0} sy SU} MOJ[E [IM SIYL "Wl U} YIM syiom ainoold o} | dN Buisqjiem 1no.uodn spoeduw
9|qeus {IIM SJ0JOBIUOYD JO 1S1| panoiddy sy} ojuo swil4 jeuolippe Buirolddy s SAljEnIUl 9y} Moy - uonelbaju)
g)doad
] ‘s8Nt Juswainsoid s, ] 4N UIM S0UBpIodDe Ul painaoid ag 0} Jo Buiag-||om une) 6uo| sy} spoddns
S 3|qeUS [IIM SI0J0BIU0Y JO IsI| panoiddy auy) ojuo suuy Jo uclippe syl A anneniul sy} moy - uua) uo
site3ea ON | soA

:(Buryiom jo shem g) ajdiounid JuawidojaAap ajqeulelsns ayj aoeiqui2 IARERIUI 3y} saod "9

Tudalen29



0229 uodsuel} g Buusauibu3 jo pesH SUIJLD "M Pineq Aq yo peubis

02e9 1abeuepy buussauibug ueseH °| ueseH Aq pajs|dwon

aeq uonisod ETTY)

UOISN|2UOD SIY} JOj SUOSESY

palinbai si (abejs puooas) Juswssasse Joedw Ny

‘Bunyiom Jo shem any ay) 1o Aysiampolq ‘aBenbue] ysiapn ays joedw Jo pue ajdoad Jo dnoif Aue 108ye 10U S30p SIY |
"S10j0B1UOY JO IS panoiddy Bunsixa ay) ojuo J0j0E[UOD [EUCHIPPE UE apnjoul 0} [eroidde Buiyses si podas ey

UOISN[OUOD SIy} 10} SUOSESY

pauinbai jou si (obejs puoodss) Juswissasse Jpedwi |y v

(eyerdoidde se 3yo1) Judwssasse an0gE UO PIsSeq - UCHEIB|I8q "/

Tudalen30



Eitem yr Agenda6

n Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

N Neath Port Talbot Council
g

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Giriffiths

Matter for Decision
Ward Affected: All

Vehicle and Heavy Plant Fleet Procurement Programme 2020/21

Purpose of the Report:

To seek approval to procure new and replacement vehicles and heavy
plant in 2020/21 as per the attached programme.

Executive Summary:

A replacement report has been prepared to replace vehicles/plant
which has reached the end of their economic life cycle in line with the
Authority’s renewals policy.

If agreed, vehicles/plant will be procured either by outright purchase or
prudential loans and repaid by departments over the life of the
vehicles/plant.

Background:

The preparation of the Vehicle/Plant Fleet Replacement Programme for
2020/21 has been undertaken by the Council’s Fleet section in consultation
with user Directorates/Sections, including a review of current vehicle
condition, serviceability and environmental position.

Vehicles acquired by contract hire such as certain pool vehicles, are dealt
with separately and are not included in this report.

Tudalen31



The proposed programme is shown at Appendix A. It is noted, however,
that the Fleet Manager, in conjunction with the user Directorates, may opt
to extend the working life of individual vehicles/plant once tenders are
received where there are economic advantages to be gained. However,
careful consideration will be given to the environmental impact of high
emitting carbon vehicles.

The means of financing the acquisition of each of the items listed will be
either by outright purchase or prudential loan.

Outright purchase can be used to acquire new or preowned vehicles or
items of plant. Items acquired by this means will involve monthly
contributions to the Renewals Fund for a pre-determined period of time
prior to the section purchasing the required items.

Vehicles purchased from Grant funding will need to be budgeted for by the
service area when a replacement vehicle is required.

A Prudential loan can be used to acquire new or preowned vehicles or
items of plant. Items required by this means will involve loan repayments
for a predetermined period of time.

The financing costs of the vehicle acquisitions will be a charge on the
relevant Directorate’s Operating account and the means of acquisition will
be agreed between the Fleet Manager and user Directorate in each case.

Any vehicles purchased out of the Renewals Fund will get the residual
value deducted from the total cost of the vehicle. The Fleet Manager will
seek an estimated residual value which he expects to achieve at the end of
the vehicles economical life or term. This has been agreed with finance
and committed to achieve savings towards the FFP. The Fleet Manager
will expect the vehicles to be returned at the end of the term in a
reasonable condition to ensure the vehicle recovers the committed up front
residual values. Any additional monies achieved at sale will help off-set
any uplift costs of new vehicle purchases out of the renewals fund.

Vehicles purchased via Prudential loans do not follow the above
commitment for the residual values. Any monies achieved at auction will
be given back to sections minus a disposal arrangement fee.

Financial Impacts:

As all of the vehicles are replacements to existing vehicles, a budget will
already be in place to fund the costs of vehicles/plant purchased over the

Tudalen32



vehicle’s life, so there are no financial implications apart from natural
vehicle price increase.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council
in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a
more in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals have a positive
impact on staff and service delivery.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

No implications.

Risk Management Impacts:

The vehicles and plant listed in this report are reaching the end of their
economic life and their replacement will have a beneficial effect on both the
environment and the productivity of the Council.

Consultation:

There is no requirement for external consultation on this item.

Recommendations:

That the proposed Vehicle/Plant Procurement Programme for 2020/21 at
Appendix A is approved for vehicle renewals.

Tudalen33



Reasons for Proposed Decision:

The replacement vehicles and plant will have a higher euro standard which
will enable the fleet to be more fuel efficient by producing better MPGs and
reducing the carbon footprint of the Council by lower emissions. Integrated
Transport has also undertaken a vehicle efficiency exercise to establish
vehicle/plant usage within sections with the possibility of introducing full
electric and Ultra Low Emission Vehicles (ULEV) and plant into the fleet to
further reduce carbon emissions emitted from the Authority’s Fleet vehicles.
This will be done in conjunction with future infrastructure improvements
within the Authority and through partnership working with other local
Authorities and companies.

The specifications are developed to accommodate the Authority’s Health
and Safety requirements and will be discussed with user sections,
manufacturers and Health and Safety section to ensure the correct vehicles
are procured.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three-day call-in
period.

Appendices

Appendix A: Fleet Procurement Programme 2020/21

Appendix B: First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers

None

Officer Contact

Peter Jackson, Integrated Transport Manager, Engineering and Transport

2 01639 686091
< p.jackson@npt.gov.uk

Kevin Lewis, Fleet Manager, Engineering & Transport
& 01639 765071
>4 k.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen34


mailto:p.jackson@npt.gov.uk
mailto:k.lewis@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-Nedd Port Talbot

ENVIRONMENT & REGENERATION DIRECTORATE

FLEET SERVICES SECTION

VEHICLE FLEET PROCUREMENT PROGRAMME
2020/21

Tudalen35



USER: Environment & Regeneration Directorate — Streetcare Division —
Waste & Neighbourhood Services

Fleet No. | Reg No. Existing Item Replacement Type
055 VN63 AYW DENNIS EAGLE REFUSE SAME TYPE POSSIBLE
FREIGHTER TWIN LIFTERS FRONT POD FOR HYGIENE
WASTE
056 VN63 AYX DENNIS EAGLE REFUSE SAME TYPE POSSIBLE
FREIGHTER TWIN LIFTERS | FRONT POD FOR HYGIENE
WASTE
057 VNG63 AYY DENNIS EAGLE REFUSE SAME TYPE POSSIBLE
FREIGHTER TWIN LIFTERS FRONT POD FOR HYGIENE
WASTE
054 VN63 AYU DENNIS EAGLE REFUSE SAME TYPE POSSIBLE
FREIGHTER TWIN PACK FRONT POD FOR HYGIENE
WASTE
053 VNG63 AYV DENNIS EAGLE REFUSE SAME TYPE POSSIBLE
FREIGHTER TWIN PACK FRONT POD FOR HYGIENE
WASTE
5573 5573 SIDE ARM FLAIL TRACTOR LIKE FOR LIKE
MOUNTED
9216 9216 MOTORISED MOWER SCAG LIKE FOR LIKE
9217 9217 MOTORISED MOWER SCAG LIKE FOR LIKE
9218 9218 MOTORISED MOWER SCAG LIKE FOR LIKE
5636 CP15 GYY RIDE ON MOWER 48 INCH LIKE FOR LIKE
DECK
5637 CP15 GYZ RIDE ON MOWER 48 INCH LIKE FOR LIKE
DECK
5640 CP15 GZB RIDE ON MOWER 48 INCH LIKE FOR LIKE
DECK
5638 CP15 GZC RIDE ON MOWER 48 INCH LIKE FOR LIKE
DECK
5639 CP15 GZF RIDE ON MOWER 48 INCH LIKE FOR LIKE
DECK
1264 CUO9 FTY LORRY LIKE FOR LIKE

USER: Education & Lifelong Learning — Neath Training Agency

Fleet No. | Reg No. Existing Item Replacement Type
349 CU12 AYW 16 SEATER MINIBUS LIKE FOR LIKE
351 CU12 AYY 16 SEATER MINIBUS LIKE FOR LIKE

Tudalen36




USER: Environment & Regeneration Directorate — Engineering &
Transport Division — Community Service Transport Section

Fleet No. | Reg No. Existing Item Replacement Type
267 CU11 CXM COACH LIKE FOR LIKE
266 CU11 CXL COACH LIKE FOR LIKE
264 CNO09 CFO COACH LIKE FOR LIKE
269 WX11 EOU ADAPTED MINIBUS LIKE FOR LIKE
517 CN58 EXC ADAPTED MINI BUS LIKE FOR LIKE
345 CF08 BPX ADAPTED MINI BUS LIKE FOR LIKE
344 CF08 BPzZ ADAPTED MINI BUS LIKE FOR LIKE
258 CNO08 HJU COACH LIKE FOR LIKE

USER: Environment & Regeneration Directorate — Engineering &
Transport Division — Fleet Services Vehicle Workshops

Fleet No.

Reg No.

Existing Item

Replacement Type

3767

CP08 MVX

4X4 DOUBLE CAB PICK UP

LIKE FOR LIKE

USER: Environment & Regeneration Directorate — Streetcare Division —
Drainage Section

Tudalen37




Fleet No. | Reg No. Existing Item Replacement Type
5696 5696 TRAILER MOUNTED TAR HOT LIKE FOR LIKE
BOX ROAD MENDER
6119 6119 MOBILE MESS CANTEEN LIKE FOR LIKE

GROUNDHOG

USER: Environment & Regeneration Directorate — Streetcare Division —
Building Services

Fleet No.

Reg No.

Existing Item

Replacement Type

4832

CKO08 YFN

LIGHT VAN

POSSIBLE LIGHT VAN
ELECTRIC

Tudalen38




"Sljs18joeIeyD payoa)old ypm auofue uo oedu

ou aAey [IM Jue|d pue SS|OILBA 198} JO [EMBUSI Bl | » Aywsrep/Aoueubaly
"SON1SlIa10eIeyD pajoa)old yum auokue Uo joedu

ou dAeY |jIm jue|d pue S321UBA 193} JO |emaual ay | _ A diysiauped InD/abeuIe
"sofjsialoeIRyD pajoejold yum auokue uo joedul

ou aAey |Im jue|d pue s3oIyan 193} JO [emaual By | A yuswubissesy 1epusn
"$OIIS1I8)oRIEYD pajoajold yim auokue uo 1oedul ]

ou aney |im Juejd pue sajoIyenA }e9)) JO [EMaURL 8y | A Agesig
"S2lISUS)0BIRYD Pajoajold yum auoAue uo Joeduwl

OU aABY [|IM Jue|d pue S3|2IYaA 199)) JO [EMBUSI B | A aby

&yoedwi }ybiw | JWH | mouy | 3jqiBijBaN
MOH/(eauapiaa Buipnjou) uoisioap JnoA 10j suoseay | joedw) | j.uoQ [AUON | ON| saA

Appendix B

1119y} Jo asneosaq ajdoad uo joedw] aAenIul 8y} saoq ¢

A Ajuo sso001d aAeIISILILLPE [BUISIY]|

Apunwiwod Japip

R yeis
slasn sdiAeS

oN sap

193 aApeRiul a8y} seoq Z

uojjesauabay ¥ JUSLWIUCIAUT :9)el03alIq

podsuel| pue Bupsauibug iealy adialag
12/0202 awwelbold Juawainsold 1834 Jue|d AreaH pue aja1yap liewwins pue uoRduasap aAleIu|

aARERIul 3 Jo sprejeq L

abElS 15114 - JusWISSessy joedu|

Tudalen39




M3U 0} @np Og9D 10g|eL Hod pue yieaN ul Buin suoiiana 1oy
Aujenb Jsie uo Joaya aaisod e aaey [jm Saj0IUaA Plo Bumauay

10 uonoajold buipoddns

‘9’1 ‘swa)sAsoos
A Jo @oualjisal
ay} ayowoud o]

Aysianpoiq soueyue

@|qeo)ddy 10N 4 pue ulejurew o
&yoedu 31 3yBiw moH | J/WH | mouy | ajqibiGaN
| (@suapiae Buipnjaul) uojsioap Jnok Joj suoseay | joedwy | j.uoQ JOUON | ON | SOA
:fy1s1aA1poiq uo Joedw aaleRiul 8y} saoq ‘G
ysijbug uey) A|geinoaey
‘201040 Jo abenbue) 3siiy Jiay) asn ss9| ou abenbue|
ued JJejs ainsua o} uolsircid uo Joedwl jou saop ases)| ay | A ysiap ayy Buneas)
abenbue|
"Usfap Ul S1edlunwiwod o} Jels jo Aljige Us|sp\ 8y asn 0}
ay) uo 19edwi aasod & aAeY ||Im 8SES| BU) JO |EMBUSI BY | A saljiunpoddo s ajdoayg
&yoeduwn 31 yBiw MoH | WH | mouy | 2i9iBIBaN
/ (pasn asuapias Guipn)oul) uoisioap J1nok 10) suoseay | Joedw | juoQq . |JOUON | ON | S9A
:uo joedun aageniul ayj saoq ‘v
"solsuUajoeleyd pajaajold ypm suoAue uo oedull
ou aAByY ||Im Jue|d pue S3|21Y3A 193} JO [emaudl dY | A uonejusLIo [enxag
‘soljsuajoeleyd pajosjold ypm suocAue uo peduwl
ou aAeY [|m Jue|d pue S8jdIYsA }99)} JO [emaus. ay | A Xeg
‘$OljSL8joelEYD pajoalold ym suoAue uo poedul
Ou aAeY |jIm jue|d pue sajo1yaA 133)} Jo |lemaual ay | » Jjonag/uo|bijay
"sonsusjoeleyd pajosiold Yiim suoAue uo joedul
ou aAeY [|Im Jueld pue SajoIYaA }99)) JO |emaual Y| A a0ey

Tudalen40



‘S80IAI9S BUIUOl) [enuassa aplaold AjoAoaye Ueo Yels ainsug

95I0M
Bumab 1o BuLinooo swajqoud yusaaid
[IIM BAJENIU] Y} MOY - UOIUBASId

‘AQjUoyINy 8y} UIYHIM SS2IN0S3L [BUCHIPPE 80Npal pue
Aauow 10§ aN[EA 2INSUS O] 9IAISS JUSLWISINJ0IH [BUCHEN Y3 Yum Bunpop

SUOIIN|OS 8|JEUIE}SNS PaIBYS pul}
0} suonesiueBio/sedInBs JaUI0 UyIm
Pa)I0M SABY SM MOY - uoeIoqe|joD)

suoneoyioads jued pue spRIysA buidoasp usym pabebus aq |im yeis

Snpeiul
sy} Buidojanap ul panjoaul usaq
aney ajdoad Moy - JUBWIBA|OAU|

saAoslqo
Bulaqjiem 1no uodn sjoedu
BAjenIul sy} moy - uoneibaju|

‘so160jouyos] S[2IYyan
1sa)e| ay} Buisn Aq Buiag-flom poddns [im sjemauai jueld pue sjo1yan sy

} - 9|doad
Jo Buiag-jjlam wua) Buo| ay) spoddns
aneniul ay} moy - waay Huon

sjiejaq

ON

so

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdivurid Juswdojansp ajqeule}sns ayj adeIGUIS SAIRERIUI Ay} S0 "9

‘painodoid aq [|ImM $S|IYSA UOISSIWS MO| BJY|N I|qissod 2JUA
‘Ayfenb Jie Buiaoidw pue suoissiwe ss9| Buiwas sajoiyaa

"0} ‘uoneins|e
pooy} ‘Aenb 1ie se yons
‘JUBLIUOIIAUS JBpIMm Byl

Tudalen41



0z29 Hodsues| g Buussulbug jo pesH SUIJUO "M plreq Aq yo paubig

0229 Jabeueyy podsuel ) pajelbaju) uosyoer J1ajad Aq paje|dwon

ajeq uonisod aweN

uoIsSNouUOo? SIYy] IC) suoseay

pasnbai s (sbejs puodas) Juswssasse joedw (N}

‘fianap s01A8s pue Jels Uo joedull aanisod e aney sjesodold ay) se palinbal jou si Juswissasse joedwi ||n) y

UOISN[OUOD SIY} 10} SUOSEDY

paiinbai jou si (ebels puosas) uswssasse 1oedwl ||ny

:(aperidoidde se yop) Juswissasse anoge uo paseq - uoyelejdaq ‘L

Tudalen4?2




Eitem yr Agenda’/

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Joint Report of:
Head of Engineering and Transport - D.W. Griffiths
Head of Property and Regeneration - S. Brennan
Matter for Decision

Wards Affected: Port Talbot

Station Road Car Park, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To introduce a charging regime in Station Road Car Park on Tuesdays and
Saturdays.

Executive Summary:

To seek approval for the introduction of charges on Tuesdays and Saturdays
in Station Road Car Park.

Background:

Currently, there is a Lease Agreement in place with M&B Markets to trade on
Tuesdays and Saturdays in the Station Road Car Park.

It has been agreed with the Authority’s Estates Section that M&B Markets will
be allowed to terminate the agreement on 315t March 2020.

Tudalen43



It now becomes necessary to introduce Tuesdays and Saturdays into the
Authority’s Off-Street Car Parking Order, as currently, members of the public
have free car parking on these days.

The proposed Tariff Structure is attached in Appendix A.

Financial Impacts:

The cost of any associated work required will be met by Parking Services.
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the initiative will benefit motorists
by freeing up additional car parking spaces on Tuesdays and Saturdays.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

A new Legal Order will be advertised.
Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen44



Consultation:

Consultation takes place when the Legal process is completed and the Off-
Street Order is advertised.

Recommendations:

That the proposed Tariff Structure be adopted and be brought in line with the
current tariffs operating on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, be advertised
and introduced, subject to there being no objections.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To stop free parking at this location.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan: Proposed Tariff Structure

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Steve Cook, Parking Manager

Tel. No: 01639 763968
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

David Phillips, Property & Valuation Manager
Tel. No: 01639 686980
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen45


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Column 1
Name of Parking
Place

Column 2
Current Scale of Charges

Column 3
New Scale of Charges

Station Road Car
Park Port Talbot

Monday to Saturday
inclusive excluding
Christmas day

Sunday £1.00 All Day
Excluding Tuesday and
Saturday

Up to 1 hour £1.50
1-2 hours £2.00
2-3 hours £2.50
3-4 hours £3.30
AllDay  £3.80

Monday to Saturday
inclusive excluding
Christmas day

Sunday £1.00 All Day

Up to 1 hour £1.50

1-2 hours £2.00
2-3 hours £2.50
3-4 hours £3.30
All Day £3.80

Tudalen46




Appendix B

UOIJBJUBLIO [BNXSS

‘palapualins Buiaq s j9yiew ay} 10} 3sES A
‘palapuauins Buiaq si-1eyiew ay} 10} aseaT 2 Xeg
‘pasapualins Buiaqg si Je)iew ay} Joj asea A jaljeg/uoibliiey
_"paJapuauins Bujaq si ]9y ew sy} 10} 9sea] A ) 9%y
‘palapualns Buiaq S| joy/ew ay} 10} asea P Awsye/Aoueubalg
‘palapualins Buiaq s j@/ew ay} 10} 9sea A diysisuped pno/ebeusen
‘palopusuns Buiaq s| jeyiew ay} 1o} asea P Juswubisseay lapuag)
‘palapuauns Buisq si Joyiew ayj 1o} asea ys Aypgesig
‘palsepuaLns Buiaq si Joylew ay) 1o 9sea » aby

goedunyybiu | YWH | mouy | 9jqibiban
MoH/(asuapiae Buipnjdsul) uolsidaap Inok Joj suoseay | 1oedw) | juoQ JouoN | ON | S9A
119y} Jo asnesaq ajdoad uo joedw aaneniul sy} seoq "¢
A Ajuo sseo0.1d eAjjesSIUILIPE |BUISIU|
ya Aunwiwoo 1BpIpy
» yeis
» SI9SN AVNIBS
ON SIA

‘Joaye sAljenRiul sy ssoq ‘g

JUSWIUOIIAUT :8)el03oaai]

seainlag Bupjied :ealy a991A1ag

3ied Jes peoy uone)s :Alewwns pue uonduasap aAleRIu|

aAljeniul ayy jo sjieleq L

Tudalen47



"al]ua UMO] U} O} Ul SS[DIYSA loW
fuiBeinoous ale am se Ajljenb Jie yum Joaye ue aq [Iim 313y L

'0j@ ‘uonelins|e

pooy ‘Ajjenb Jie se yons
‘JUSUILOJIAUS JSpIM BU}
1o uonosjoid Bupoddns
‘o'l ‘swojshsooe

Jo sousl|Isal

a|y) sjowiord o

Ays1aAlpoiq soueyua
pue ujeyurew o)

Zoedun 31 34Biw Moy
1 (23uapiae Buipnjoul) uois1oap Jnok 1oj suosesy

UWH
3oedw

mouy
juoq

alqibybaN
[SUoN

ON

SaA

:Ayis1oaipolq uo joedw aapeniul 8y} seoqg °§

ys1bug ueyy Ajgeinoaey
ssaj ou abenbueg)
ys|apn 2u3 Buneas |

obenbue|
Ys[eAA Y} @sn 0}
sanunpoddo s ajdoad

&yoedwn } Y6 moH
/ (pasn asuapias Huipn|dul) uoisioap Jnok 10} suoseay

TNH
joeduw)

Mmouyj
juoq

9|qi6116aN
JOUuoN

ON

sap

:uo Joeduw aAeRIul 8y} saoqg P

Tudalen48



9SI0M

Bumeb 1o Buunsoo swa|qold Juaasaid

Joedwl 3| SARY [|IM SARBRIUI SIYL | A lllm SAERIUE BY) MOY - UORUBABI]

SUOIN|OS 3|qeulel}sSnsS paleys pul

-Ayoyne ay} 1o} Weas)s SwWooul SAJELLIS)E UE puly 0} sadinag Bunped pue 0} suonesiueblofsaolnas Jaylo yum

uonoag sale)sg s AUoyIne sy} usamiaq USHEUSpUN Usa(q aAeYy UOISSNasI] . payiom aAey am Moy - uoneloqe||o)

anneniul

“JapeaT ay] pue slaquiajy Jauigen ay) Buidojanap ul paajoaul usaq

SE [|29M SB aAIBIUI SIY] Ul PSAJOAUI USa( aABY SISqUISW palos|e [ed07 » aney o|doad moy - JUBWIAAJOAU|

‘ sanoalqo

Bulaqam 1no uodn sjoeduw

‘pouad 8y} Jan0 Yymolb oiwouods ay) yim diay (im saneiul ay | ya aAleliul 3y} moy - uonesbaju|

a|doad

1o Buiag-||am wis) Buoj ay) spoddns

"3J]U32 UMO} 3y} 0} Ul SALP 0} sislojow Buibeinooua siaAeniul SIYL | A aAnEenul 3y} Moy - wia} Buon
sjejeg ON | Saj

{(Bunyiom jo sfem g) ajdisunid Juswdojansp ajqeulesns ay) aseiqua aapeniul ay) ssoq °9

Tudalen49



0zZZ9 - -Hodsue] @ Buussuibu3 jo pesH . SUIYLD ‘M pineq - Aq yo peubig |

0zZZ9 19beuepy Bupped 300D anslg Aq pajs|dwo)

ajeg uonisod : sweN

UOISN[DUOD S1Y} 10} SUOSESY

palnbai s| (ebels puooas) Juawssasse Joedwt [Ny

‘sAepinjeg pue sAepsen] uo saoeds
Buisied sed uonippe dn Bulealy Ag Istolow Jauaq [|IM SAIEIIUI By} Se Juswissasse Joedull pajelbajul N} & o} uoseal ou SI a1ay |

UOISN[DUOD S|U} IO} SUOSEDY

A paiinbai you si (abe)s puooss) Juswssasse Joeduwll ||ny

(9jedoidde se 3yon) Juswissasse SAO(E UO pase(q - Uoljese|daq L

Tudalen50




Eitem yr Agenda8

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Port Talbot

Proposed Revocation of existing Traffic Regulation Orders to allow an
extension to a permanent Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order and a
reduction in the length of the adjacent Limited Waiting Order with the
part-time Taxi Rank Orders removed:

Lower Station Road, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To obtain Members approval to advertise the above scheme, as indicated in
Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

The report outlines the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders and the reason why
the Orders are required.

Background:

The proposed revocation of an existing Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order, a
Part Time Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order and a Limited Waiting Traffic
Regulation Order substituted with a new longer length of permanent Taxi Rank
Traffic Regulation Order and a reduced length of the adjacent Limited Waiting
Traffic Regulation Order with the Part Time Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation
Orders removed in Lower Station Road, Port Talbot.

Tudalen51



The proposed alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Order will provide
an extended dedicated 24-hour Taxi Rank to serve Lower Station Road, Port
Talbot.

Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded by the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposals will provide a benefit
for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.

Tudalen52



Recommendations:

It is recommended that approval to advertise the proposed revocation of an
existing Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order, Part Time Taxi Rank Regulation
Orders and a Limited Waiting Traffic Regulation Order substituted with a new
longer length of permanent Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order and a reduced
length of the adjacent Limited Waiting Traffic Regulation Order with the Part
Time Taxi Rank Traffic Regulation Order removed in Lower Station Road, Port
Talbot is granted. The proposed traffic regulation orders to be advertised and
if no objections are received the proposals are to be implemented on site.
Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To provide an extended permanent Taxi Rank in the interest of highway and
pedestrian safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan: Station Road, Port Talbot — Existing Traffic Order
Appendix B - Plan: Station Road, Port Talbot — Proposed Traffic Order
Appendix C - First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen53


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

|r

o
al mancal Cae . 2 DIB00ME 20 |
police o [0 s [ M o 111
g | sas |

5 st C98080.31

Tudalen54



Appendix B

B cneor et por
N eatn Pt Talbos Coune
—
e
REGTon F ©
THE B
™

>
=3 Flane TR2S | Fnacal Cotebo 2000700 854 2020
police S |GGD Chaing | MGE st |14
G | to@as | s
= e O8O

Tudalen55



Appendix C

Apuseyepyfoueubaiy

diysiauped jao/ebeusepn

juawubisseay Japusn

Awpgesiqg

SN S>>

aby

&yoeduwn 31 3ybiw
MoOH/(eouspine Buipnjoul) uoisioep InoA Joj SUOSEdY

TWH
joedw)

mouy| | a|qibibeN
j.uog JOUON

ON

SO

118y} Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwi sanenul ey} seoq ‘g

Ajuo sseo01d SAljEASIUILIPE [BUIBIU|

Aunwiwod 1apipp

yelis

SI9SN S0IAIBG

ON

SIA

:j9aye aAnenu| 2.: seo(q ‘Z

uonessuabay pue juswuonAug :9)es0323l1q

100je] HO4 :ealy 8diAlag

10q|e] 10d ‘pPeoy UONE)S JaMOT (panowWal SIapIQ Yuery Ixe| awi-ued ayj Yjim Japio
Buntepy paywi juaselpe ayy jo Yybua] ayj ul uopanpal e pue Japio uonenbay oued] yuey IxXe] juauewsad e 0y
UoISUS)Xa UE MO|[e 0} SJapJO uopnenbiay oiyges) Bunsixe Jo uonesoray pasodoid :Alewwns pue uonduosap aagenIu|

aARERIul ay jo sjielaq "L

Tudalen56



JO uojosjold buioddns
‘2’| ‘swalsAsoos

10 |@oual|Isal

ay) ajowoid o]

Aysianpolq soueyus
pue ulejulew o

&1oedw 3 )ybiw Moy
| (eouapiaa Bulpnjoui) uoisioap Inok 10) suoseay

TMW/H
12eduw)

mouy|
j.uoQ

s|qibybaN
JOUON

oN | saA

:Ajis1aAipoiq uo Joedwi aaeniul ay) seoq ‘g

ysi|bug uey; Ajgeinone;
ss9| ou abenbueg|
ysiam aui Buness |

&1oedwy 31 1yBiw moH
1 (pasn asuapiaa Buipnoul) uoisiaap Inok 1oj suoseay

T/WH
Joedu)

mouy|

juog

ajqibyBan |

Jauopn

ON | sap

abenbue)

ys|ap\ 8y} asn o}
sanunpoddo sg|doag

:uo Joedwi aAlEIUI 8y} Sa0Q b

LONBIUSLIO [ENXSS

X8

Joneg/uoibijey

SIS S

a0y

Tudalen57



uey IXeJ Jnoy

_ SSIOM
Bumeb 1o Buinooo swe|qoid Juansid

z Juauewlad papuaixa ue ypm ognd sy} Isisse (im awsyds pasodoid oy A [I1M SAIJBINIUL B} MOY - UOIIUBASIH

SUOIN|OS B|JEUIBISNS pPaleys pul}

"anjeniul siy) uo Jayjahbo) paxiom aaey uonoas [eba) ay) 0] suonesiueflo/saoinas Jayjo yjim

PUE JOg|E ] HOd 10} Siaquiawl |e20| ay} ypm Buoe suonoss shemybiy ay| A pa)iom SABY SM MOY - UCRIBIOgE]{0D)

SAERIUI

"aAjeIlUl S|y} uo Jayiabo) paxlom saey uopnoss [eba) ayy ay) Buidojansp ul panjoaul usaq

pue Jog|e| HOd 10} slaquiawl |e20] ay} yum Buoje suonoes shemybiH ayl » aney ajdoad moy - JuawiaAjoAU]|

sannoafgo

Huey IXe| Jnoy Buiagjiam 1no uodn sjoedu

2 Jusueulad papualxa ue yum alignd ay} 1sisse ||Im awsyos pasodoid ayj A aAljeniul ay} moy - uonesbaju|

o|doad

Huey IXe] Jnoy Jo Buieg-jlem wis} Buoj ay} spoddns

¥z Jusuewlsd papualxa ue yum 2/|gnd ay} 1sISse |Im swisyos pasodoid ayy A aneniul ayy moy - wuay Buon
s|iejsQ ON | S®eA

:(Bunjiom jo shem g) ajdiounid Jusawdojonap s|qeulesns sy} oseIqUIa sAlJRIIUI 8Y) S80q '9

"0)@ 'uclelnalje
poo|} ‘Ajijenb Jie se yans

‘JUSILIOJIAUS JOpIM aU} |

Tudalen58



0T TEL yodsuel] g Buussuibug jo pesH SUNLUO ‘M PiABQ Aq yo paubig

02Z€L 1abeuepy Buussuibug uesey ‘| uesey Aq psjsjdwon

ajeq uonisod auwieN

UOISNJOUOD SIY) 10} SUOSEY

paiinbai si (abe)s puodas) Juswssasse joedwl N}y

*AunLuwWod [eao] sy} Joj Jiysuaq e apiaold ||im sjesodoid ay) se paiinbal jou si Juswssasse oedwl ||ny

UOISN[OUOD SIY} 10} SUOSEaY

A pasinbai jou si (abe)s puosas) Juswssasse 1oedwl Ny

:(ajeladoidde se yo13) JUSWISSISSE IAO(E UO paseq - uonele|saq L

Tudalen59



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agenda9

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Briton Ferry East

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading at Any Time:
Old Road, Briton Ferry, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Seven letters/e-mails objecting to the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

A dropped crossing facility is required outside Ysgol Carreg Hir, Old Road,
Briton Ferry to allow school children and pedestrians to cross the road safely.
After discussion with the local Councillor, it was decided to propose a No
Waiting, No Loading or Unloading at Any Time Traffic Order on Old Road,

Briton Ferry to prevent vehicles from obstructing the proposed dropped
crossing.

Tudalen61



Financial Impacts:

The work is to be funded from the Revenue Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed dropped crossing
facility will provide a safe location for pedestrians to access Ysgol Carreg Hir.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in January 2020.

Seven letters/e-mails objecting to the scheme were received. The objections
are summarised as follows:-

Tudalen62



1. The resident believes that the proposed traffic order will impact upon them
being able to park outside their property and inconvenience them exiting
their driveway safely.

2. The resident states that the proposed traffic order is a waste of money as
no children cross at the proposed location and if implemented motorists will
not adhere to the restrictions. They also state that parking is already difficult
in the area especially on weekends when there are football matches being
played.

3. The resident objects to the scheme as the proposed traffic order and
dropped crossing will prevent them parking outside their property. They
have a disabled family member residing in the household that has activities
arranged several times a week who requires transport to collect them
outside their property.

4. The resident believes that the proposed traffic order will be ignored by
motorists who already ignore the existing traffic orders in the area. The
proposed parking restrictions will impact further upon the residents of Old
Road that already have difficulty parking in the area.

5. The resident objects to the proposals as they have no access to off-street
parking. They are concerned that they will not be able to park safely close
to their property.

6. The resident objects to the proposals stating that when exiting their
driveway they would cross the proposed crossing area. They also have
concerns that the already limited availability of parking in the area will
become worse. The recently implemented traffic calming has reduced
vehicular speeds on Old Road therefore is the crossing facility required.

7. The resident is concerned that they will not be able to park outside their
property. There are already parking problems on Old Road and the
proposed traffic regulation order will only cause further parking issues.

At a meeting with the local Member, it was decided to overrule the objections
as they believe the crossing facility is required for school children and parents
to cross the road safely. There is no other feasible location for the crossing.

Tudalen63



The Traffic Regulation Order is required to prevent vehicles from obstructing
the proposed dropped crossing.

Recommendations:

That the objections are overruled and the prohibition of waiting, loading and
unloading at any time traffic regulation order at Old Road, Briton Ferry, Neath
be implemented on site as advertised (as detailed in Appendix A to the
circulated report). The objectors to be informed of the decision accordingly.
Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To maintain a safe crossing facility in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan — Road Safety Grant 20mph Zone & Speed Cushions —
Briton Ferry/Melin/Neath — Proposed Crossing & Traffic Orders

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen64


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

3 e 0 . T R

IEE TR

B -

o I )

wi|m=e | wm| erm| | em

p— na wn

SELD 4L
RO R

UM EIA 4L B
SHOME T CFERES % IMEIE T

LD NN TN

OE L
A B T

1A T TN

LI A 45 L LRI

LM AR B0 TR

LM Wi

fadif s g

m!._r_.(b_ﬁﬂnq#
il Aup e SupRoun
10 Bupma] ‘Bupps,  —

¥ G PRSCInIY

R0

6w Aue & Bupeciun
0 Bujpeo) Buges
# e Buseg

Birgiiu

B U —

AT

]
e ) 1 LR 5L AL [

“ONYH A8 O30 NIV 3E 40N

OVHOME ONY DHMWYS0 0¥ 2 ¥ 51 3HL |

]

s

|lespsent

uewsapad g Buisson

paddoip pasodold

TETDOE SUmpD
Ewgoun 4 perm i PUE TO0E 0 RS
AT B UGE T RS

TEEZO0 MANE SRRBIC THE

P e

pUNOIS) ||BqI00

HAVIMAMITENWASET NOLRE - LNWHD ALV DV | Py

TRED Ninl

Tudalen65



Appendix B

A aoey
~ Auisiepy/Aoueubalg
A diysieuped ag/ebelepy
A | JUBLWIUBISSESY JOpURD)
> Ayjigesig
» aby
&edun 1 ybiw | Yw/H | mouy | siqibnbeN
MOoH/(aouapiaa Buipnjaul) uoisioap anok 10j suoseay | joedwyj | 3uog JoUoN | ON | Ss8A

119Y) Jo asneseq sjdoad uo joedwil sAneniul ay) seoq g

» Auo ssad0.d anleIISIUILIPE [BUIBU|

e Ajunwiwo Jspipn

- yers

A SI9sn 90IM9S
ON SoA ==

:}09j}e aAlJEIIUI BY) SBoq ‘T

uonesauabay g Juswuolaug :ajelo}daliq

}se] Aua4 uojlg :ealy 2IIAIAS

ypeaN ‘Ausaq uojug ‘peoy plo
— JapaQ awy} Aue ye Buipeojun pue Buipeor ‘Buniep Jo uoRiqiyoid pasodold :Alewwns pue uonduosap aAzeRiu|

aARERIUl 8y} JO S|IElRq "L

3be]g Jsi1] - JUSLISSassy Joedu]

Tudalen66



JUSWUOIIAUS ISpIM 8y}
Jo uonoajoid Buipoddns
@'l ‘swa)sAsoos

10 @oual|Isal

ay) sjowoid o

Aysisnpolg soueyua
. pUE UleuIBW O]

éyoeduwi 31 ybiw moy
1 (esuapiae Buipnioul) uoisiosp Jnok J0j Suaseay

TWH
joedw)

Mouy
j.uoeq

a|qi616aN
[auoN

ON | S9A

:Ms1aa1poiq uo joedu aAeniul ay) saoq °§

ysij6u3g uey) A|geinone}
ss9] ou abenbug)
» usjoM auyy buness

abenbueg)
ys|ep 2y} asn o)
» saunuoddo s ajdoayd

éyoedwi )1 jybiu moH
1 (pesn aauapiaa Buipnjoul) uoisioap JnoA 10} suoseay

WH
poeduy

Mouy
jueg

a|qiBiGaN
[AUON

ON | SaA

:uo 3oedwi aAeRIul 3y} S30( b

UCIJBJUBLIO |eNXag

Xog

Jeneguoibiey

Tudalen67



‘Bupped
ajeulwisasipul Juaaald ||im 1apio uoyenbal aiyesy sy nH Bauen jobsA

asiom
Buipab 1o Buunoaao swajqold Juaaaid

$$a20E 0} sueL)sapad Jo} ucijeodo] ajes e apiaold |Im swayos pasodoid sy A |lIM SAERIUI Y} MOY - UOIJU3A3Id

SUOIIN|OS S|geulBlSNS paleys puly

"SAlERIUI SIY} uo Jay1ab0) paxiom aaey uonoas [ebis) ayj pue 0} suoljes|uebio/saolAIes JaUlo Yim

1se3 A4 uojug Joj Jequiaw [eoo] auy) yim Buoje uonoss shAemybiy sy Py paxIOM SABY BM MOY - uonjeloqe||od

anjeniul

“anjeniul siy} uo Jayiabol paxiom aaey uonoss |eba| ay) pue ay) Buidojaaap ul panjoaul uaaqg

1se3 Aus4 uojug Joj Jaquswi [eo0] 8y} yyim Buoje uonoss sAemybiy ay | A aney sjdoad moy - JuawaA|OAU|

sanoalqo

114 Bauen [obsA Buiaqem 1no uodn sjoeduw

$S9208 0} sueujsepad 1oj uoi}edo] ajes e apiaoid ||IM swayos pasodoid ay ) 2 anneniul ayy moy - uopelbajug

ajdoad

‘1l Baves) oBs A jls} mc_ma-__m_z. __Ema Buo] ay) mto%a_._m

$S8098 0} suel)sapad 10} uoneoo| ajes e apiaold |Im swseyds pasodoud ay | A SARENIUL 84} MOy - Wi} buoT
m__a-on ON | S9A

((Bunpiom jo shem g) ajdisund juswdojaaap ajqeulelsns ay) 99eIqID SAJEIIUI B} S80Q 9

0} ‘uoljelng||e
pooj} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons

Tudalen68



0zTL podsues} g Bupasuibug jo pesy SUNLUD "M Piveq Aq yo paubis
0zZ9 sebeuepy Buussuibug ueseH ‘| ueseH Ag pajojdwon
aeq uonisod owieN

UOISTOUOD SIU} JO} SUOSEDY

paiinbai s| (abejs puooass) Juawssasse Joedwl Ny vy

‘Bupyred sjeuiunostpul Jusaaid |im JspiQ uoienbay oel] syl “aH Bauen
|oBs A sss00e 0) suelsepad 10p uoneso| ajes e apiaoid jjim aweyss pesodold suy) se pannbas Jou | JusWSSaSssY Joedw| (N}

UOISN|2UO0D S} J0) SLUOSEaY

paiinbai you si (2bels pucoas) Juswssasse joeduwll [N}

:(arendoadde se yo13) JUswsSaSSE AAOE UO paseq - ucpeleoaq 'L

Tudalen69



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agendal(

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Dyffryn
Proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time and Prohibition of Waiting,

Loading and Unloading at Any Time Order:
Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Four letters objecting to the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The local Member and residents have raised concerns of indiscriminate parking

on Penyard Road particularly on the approach to the access road to Ty Canol
Farm.

Tudalen71



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Works Programme.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix C, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed reduction in speed
limit will provide a benefit for the local community. The scheme will encourage
cycling and walking in the area.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

There are no workforce impacts associated with this report.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in November/December 2019.

Four letters objecting to the scheme were received; summarised as follows:-

Tudalen72



1. The resident believes that the proposed no waiting order on the south east
side of Penyard Road should be reduced.

2. The resident states that the proposed Traffic Orders are excessive and will
have an impact on parking in the area.

3. The resident objects to the scheme stating that they would be unable to park
their vehicle near their home causing severe difficulty for themselves and
their family.

4. The resident believes that the proposed No Waiting Order on the south east
side of Penyard Road should be omitted from the scheme.

At a meeting with the local Member, it was decided to amend the proposals as
indicated in Appendix B.

Recommendations:

That the objections are upheld and the Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time and
Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading at Any Time Traffic Regulation
Order at Penyard Road, Neath Abbey, Neath be amended (as detailed in
Appendix B to the circulated report) and implemented on site. The objectors
to be informed of the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Proposed Traffic Orders — Penyard Road, Longford, Neath

Appendix B — Amended Proposed Traffic Orders — Penyard Road, Longford,
Neath

Appendix C — First Stage 1A

Tudalen73



List of Background Papers:

None.

Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport

Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen74


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

. |
® i ‘ " |3
r |
. . : . g g— —
g g S [T 7
g H 1 i § E B, ook 3
3 T : Phl 988 | |3
R i Br Eodidl REES lsls3| |8
R o aity 398 (Isf.l8
i . Paiagl os? o li(H4|3|e
g = i § Lud it SAALE
35! L - AR
i Il B e | HE
@ SR - E
G | i i T H ar
S s | i HHOEH!
§s
Lé
B
o
T
2'% %'%
i
e
-
VHDUSOGY DOZEED  ~ieen e

s 2. W0 Trafic SchamesiTRO's 19 20\WPeryard Rd TROITRO Sep20 11{‘2&203 Appandch dwg

Tudalen75



Appendix B

B grpundcy Suwmor_ (200 S OULOHL PY RFALBALE 61 3 OHLSRUBES JER LN Z0F S

_ GPUBLDY 09ZBBD 1y mamas

2|BD3S 0] 10N s

n_.e:__ aw _ n_zm_ | e pe
HH _I,alr _ 3__._ P i amg
o0 ek

HLYAN 'QHO4DNOT
'avod QdYANId
Sd3QH0 Dld4vH L Q3S0d0Hd

L)

DOZ 1w Hivan
M A DRENE W
AN TN ST SHL
LN RS RS 540 0 L5 W5
LIFIN HiZE

LD L, WY DHBETINDN

e
smg |ty [w [ @ L] sy
) dur g Dupeo —_—
op Bugem on pasodag I
awy e
T DumeM O DGOl —
AEH

PHEE
SEARAD SN GRS IR ) SUNEEIn I T

ONYH AR JBONGNY 38 LON OWVIOHS
TNY SMINVIYED TV D Y S SHL b

i,
L)

2

7
R

SR L
S

5

@

BARUEG0Y 097860 =eo |

O] o

Tudalen76



Appendix C

UOBIUSIO [BNX3S

Xag

Joleg/uoibliey

aoey

a_c._wum_\,__socmc Baidg

diyssauped aD/ebewep

wswubisseay lapuan

fgesia

SN S

aby

&yoedu 3 3y
moH/(esuspiae Buipnjoul) uoisiosp Inok 10} suoseay

TNH
1oedwy

mouy | ajqibibaN
juoq jeuoN

ON

S9A

:119Y] Jo asnedaq ajdoad uo joedwn aaneniul ey seoq ‘g

Ajuo ssaso.d aaellSIUILPE [BUISIU|

S

Ajunwiwos Japip

HEIS

slosn a2lAeg

°N

SO

:)9aje aApeniul ay) saoq ‘T

uonelausfay g JuswUONAUT :9)el03dauIg

ulugAq :eady aojAIasg

s1aplQ uone|nbay oyes] pasodoid — yjeaN ‘Aaqqy Yyjean ‘peoy pieAuad :Alewwns pue uonduasap aaneniu|

aAnenIul 943 jo sjielaqg L

Tudalen77



‘2)° ‘uopeIns|je

pooy ‘Ajjenb Jje se yons
‘JUaWIUOIIAUS JapIMm ay)
2 Jo uonoajoud Burpoddns
'9'| ‘swalsAsoos
Jo doualjisal
ay} sjowold o

Aysianpoiq asueyua
A pue uleuew o

éoedwi ) ybiw moH | 1W/H | mouy | ajqiByBaN
1 (@auapiae Gujpnjoul) uoisiaep Jnok Joj suoseay | joedwy | Juog fOUON | ON | S9A

:Ays1aA1poiq uo }oedw aAeniul 8y} s80q ‘G

ysibug uey) Ajlgeinoae)
ss3| ou abenbue|
> Usiam auy Buneal |

abenBue|
Us|apA 8yl 8sn 0}
» salunpoddo s,ajdoad

23oedwi 31 3yBiw MoH | pwH | mouy | @191611BaN
1 (pesn asuspiaa Buipnjoul) uoisisap anok o) suoseay | Joedw | juoqg J3UON | ON | S3A

:uo joedw eAleRIul 3y} seoq ‘p

Tudalen78




9sioM

‘Kjayes peol Bumeb 10 Buninoso swe)gold jusasid

Jo1saiajul ayy u| Bupyied sjeujwuasipul Juaaaid |Im swayos pasodoid ay ) A (1A DANBIHIUL B} MOY - UOUSASI]

SUOIIN|OS 8|JeulElSNS paleys puly

‘anjeiiul siy} uo Jayjabo) paxiom aaey uonoss [eba 0} suonesiuebiof/sadiAes JaYIo YIm

ayl pue ukiyAq Joj Jaquisw |eso| au} yum Buoje suoijoses skemybiH ay | A | payiom aney am moy - uopeloge|jon

aAjenul

‘aAleiul siy} uo Jeyjabo} paxiom aaey uonoes |ebs ay) Buidojansp ul paajoaul usaq

ay) pue uluyiq Joj Jaquiaw [edo] sy} yum Buoje suoioss shemybiH syl A aney ajdoad moy - JUBWAA|OAU|

sanaalgo

‘Ajajes peos Buiagjiam 1no uodn syoedw

Jo Jsausiul aup ul Supped ajeuunasipul Juaaaid |jim awayos pasodoid sy A saenul syl moy - uonesfiaju|

. ~@|doad

‘Ajayes peol Jo Buiag-jjlem wus) Buo| sy} syoddns

40 Jsasyul ayy ul Bupped sjeuiwnosipul Juaaaid jim awayos pasodold ay ) A anneniul sy} moy - way Buor
s|ielaqg ON | S®8A

(Bunjiom jo shem g) sididund Juswdojoaap ajqeulejsns ay) adeiquia SAJEINUI 3y} S80(] "9

Tudalen79



0229 Hodsueu | g Bunssuibug jo pesH SYIYUD M pireg Aq yo paubis

0229 Jabeueyy Buussubug ueseH °| uesey Aq paje|dwo)

aeq uopisog sweN

UOISN|OUOD SIY) 1O} SUOSESY

paanbal s (abejs puooss) Juawssasse Joedw [N}

‘eale ay) u) Bupjiem pue Buljoko obeinooud Im aweyos ey
-Ajunwiwon [e20] sy} 4o} Jyauaq e apiaoid [im Jw| peads ul uononpal pasodold ay) se pannbai Jou s Juswssasse Joedwi [N}

UoISN|OUOD SILf} 1O} SUOSEDY

A pasnbai Jou si (obejs puosas) Juawissasse Joedwl ||ny v

:(ojeurdosdde se 3913) JUBLISSISSE BAOUE UO Pase(q - Uoljele|daq "L

Tudalen80



Eitem yr Agendall

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Baglan
Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Order;

St. llityd’s Drive, Church Crescent, St. Catherine’s Road and Church
Road, Baglan

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections received following the advertisement of the above
scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:

Four letters objecting to the scheme were received.

The report outlines the objections and the recommendations for the scheme.
Background:

The local Member for Baglan has requested the scheme as part of the
Members Community Fund. The scheme included the construction of disabled
crossings, the installation of Araf/Slow markings and the proposed double
yellow lines to prevent indiscriminate parking and also to leave the crossings
clear so that pedestrians may cross the road. The Traffic Regulation Order

does not prohibit loading or unloading. Therefore, Funerals and Weddings
should not be affected by the proposal.

Tudalen81



Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Member's Community Fund.

Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed Traffic Regulation
Order will provide a benéefit for the local community.

Valleys Communities Impacts:
No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:
No implications.
Consultation:

A consultation exercise was undertaken in January/February 2020 and four
letters objecting to the scheme were received:-

The first objector has concerns that patrons using St. Catherine’s Church will
not be able to stop outside the Church, in particular for Weddings and Funerals.

Tudalen82



The second objector is concerned about displaced parking leading to vehicles
parking on both sides of the road from Pentwyn Baglan Road along Church
Crescent when there is a service on at the Church.

The third objector is concerned that the proposed double yellow lines will de-
value the property if they were to sell. The objector also raised concerns about
their H-Bar marking and that family will have nowhere to park when they visit.
The fourth objector is concerned about elderly members of the community that
attend the Church will not be able to park directly outside the Church. They
are also concerned that weddings and funerals will not be able to load and
unload during services.

The objections have been discussed with the local Councillor who fully
supports the scheme as advertised.

Recommendations:

That the objections are overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at
Any Time Traffic Regulation Order at St. llityd’s Drive, Church Crescent, St.
Catherine’s Road and Church Road, Baglan (as detailed in Appendix A) be
implemented on site and the objectors be informed of the decision accordingly.
Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.
Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan: St. lllityd’s Drive, Baglan — Proposed Traffic Regulation Orders
Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Tudalen83



Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Jonathan Davies Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686494
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen84


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

Appendix A

Bapy AT OMHP SR BB LOT Y, A

V| LOHLSOALTILS  cusums

an

e

siaav| w0 [siuav]  weo [swsay] o

gy

[T

] st @ o

o o ML | JZEDD M

SHIOHO NOUY O3 Dtdsvel GIS 00t

HIOVE
NHG SOLTY LS

v XION3ddV

[ a¢ o [0 o ]

HITHO SNLANY Ly ORIV

4O NOLBIHO 035040k e

BRI SEMBYI0
SEOUN 530U U Uy B8 SUCISUBLUD Iy L

YoANYD

S BULDUYIDD 19

) LT

STIVIICIOHOR | o o

on g |

ATE ONDONINVEA

P

Tudalen85



Appendix B

JaNag/uoibijay

aoey

AjuiayepAoueubaiy

diysieuned |no/ebenrepy

juswubissesay Japuan)

Aungesiq

SIS IS SIS S S

aby

&oedwi 31 3ybuu
Mo} ({asuapire Buipnjoul) uoisioap Jnok Jo) suoseay

TWN/H
3oeduwy

mouy | 9|qibibaN

j.uoQ

JouoN | ON| S9A

119y} jJo asnesaq ajdoad uo jJoeduw aAReIUl 9y} S80] "¢

Ajuo ss8001d SAlelSIUIIPE [BUISU|

S

Aunwwiod Japipp

#e1s

Slo@sn VIS

OoN

S9A

‘Joaye aageniul 3y} s30q g

uoljessuabay B juswuoAUT :8}e10}9841a

uejfeg :ealy aoiaiag

‘peoy Yyoinysd pue peoy Saulisyled 1S ‘Juaasald yainyg ‘aaluq s.pANl IS (Alewwns pue uonduiosep aAeniu]

siapiQ uonenbay oyes) pasodoid — uejbeg

SARENRIUL 9] jo s|lejag L

abe}g )sil] - Jualissassy joedu|

Tudalen86



JUSWIUOIIAUS JSpIM Y}
1o uonosjoud Buipoddns
‘9’| ‘sWwe)sAsoo9

Jo sousljisal

ay) aowoud o)

Aysianipoig aoueyua
s pue UIEjuIEW O |

Jyoedu 31 3ybiw moH
| (82uapiaa Buipniaul) uoisioap Jnok 10} SUOSESY

TINH
joedw)

mouy
juog

a|q1616aN
jauoN

ON | seA

:fjis1aA1polq uo joedw aARenRIul 9y} sa0g G

ysi|bug uey) Alqeinoney
$53| ou abenbueg)
» ysio auy Buneas |

abenbue|
ysisp 8y} esn 0}
A salunyoddo s ajdoad

2yoedwi 31 3yBiw moy
/ (pesn asuapiAa Buipnjaul) uoisidep anok 103 suosesy

TNH
joedwy)

Mmouy
juog

ajqibibaN
jauoN

ON | SPA

:uo jJoedw) aaneniul sy} seoq v

UOIBIUSIIC [BNXaS

xag

Tudalen87



9SIOM

‘Rajes Aemybiy Bumeb Jo Buiunooo swajqoud jusaaid

10 18249l 8y} ul Bupyed sjeujwosipul juaaaud |IIm swayos pasodoid ey A [V SAIIBRIUL SY) MOY - UOIJUSASId

suoIN|os ||qeuleIsnNs paieys puly

"aAljeIIuL SIY} Uo Jaylabo] paxiom aney 0} suonesiuefio/sanines 1aUjo yim

uonoss |eba sy) pue ue|beg Joj siaquspy |eso ‘uondas skemybiH ay | o~ payIoM SABY aM MOY - UOIJEIOqR]|0D)

anjeiul

‘snlelIul SIy} uo J1ay1abo) payJom aney oY) buidojanap uj panjoaul uaaq

uoias [eba sy pue ue|beg Joj siaquialy (B0 ‘uonoas sAemybiy ay L A aney ajdoad moy - JUSWSA|0AU|

sanloalqo

‘Kajes Aemybiy Buleqgjjem 1no uodn syedw

Jo 1s218ju| 8y} ul Bupjied sjeunwnasipul Juaasad ||Im swieyds passodold sy » aAaijeriul ay} moy - uopeabaju)

s|doad

‘Alajes Aemybiy Jo Buiag-jlem wis) Buol ayy spoddns

10 Jsasajul ey} ut Bupped sjeulwuosipul Jusaaid |Im swayos pasodoid sy A aaeyul ayy moy - wiay Buon
siielaq ON | S8A

:(Bunjiom Jo shem g) ajdiounid Juswidojeasp ajqeulelsns ay) adeIqUIa aAnenIul ay) ssog '9

‘018 ‘uolielna|je
pooy} ‘Ajjenb Jje se yons

Tudalen88



0zT9 podsue] @ Buussuibuz jo pesH SUIBHD "M piAeq Aq yo paubig

02’29 196eueyy Buussuibug ueseH ‘| ueseH Aq pajejdwo)

aeq uofjisod sweN

UOISN|OUOD SIY} 10} SUOSESY

palinbai si (abe}s puooas) Juslussasse Joedwl |IN}

“Ajlunwiwio |eo0] oy} 1oy Jjauad e apiaoid jiim sjesodold auy} se palinbai jou si juswissasse oedwl [|ny

UOISN|9UOY SIL} JO} SUOSESY

painbail jou s) (2be)s puodas) jJuswissasse Joedwl ||}

:(ayendoidde se 3o1)) JuswSSaSSE dAOQE U0 paseq - uoljele|saq /.

Tudalen89



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Eitem yr Agendalz

u Cyngor Castell-nedd Port Talbot

~ Neath Port Talbot Council
-

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Streetscene & Engineering Cabinet Board
28t February 2020

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
David W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Margam
Proposed 30mph and 40mph Speed Limits Traffic Requlation Order:

A48, Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr,
Margam, Port Talbot

Purpose of the Report:

To consider the objections and comments received following the advertisement
of the above scheme, as indicated in Appendix A.

Executive Summary:
Two emails and one letter objecting to the scheme (in part) were received.

The report outlines the requests and comments and the recommendations for
the scheme.

Background:

The local Member, residents and the Police have raised concerns of high
speeds on the A48 Margam.

The reduction to the existing National Speed Limit on the A48 Margam is

required to implement a safe crossing point for cyclists and pedestrians to
access the facilities at Margam Park.

Tudalen91



During the initial consultation in October 2019, three residents of Ten Acre
Wood requested to have the speed limit reduced to 20mph. This was
considered not feasible with a 30mph speed limit recommended to be
introduced on Ten Acre Wood which was advertised in January 2020.
Financial Impacts:

The work will be funded from the Capital Programme Steering Group (CPSG).
Integrated Impact Assessment:

A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.

The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more
in-depth assessment is not required. A summary is included below:-

A full impact assessment is not required as the proposed reduction in speed
limit will provide a benefit for the local community. The proposed scheme will
reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety. The scheme will
encourage cycling and walking in the area.

Valleys Communities Impacts:

No implications.

Workforce Impacts:

No implications.

Legal Impacts:

The scheme was advertised for a 21-day period as part of the statutory
process.

Risk Management Impacts:

No implications.

Tudalen92



Consultation:
A consultation exercise was undertaken in January 2020.

Two emails and one letter objecting to the scheme (in part), but requesting a
20mph speed limit on Ten Acre Wood were received.

The objections and comments have been discussed with the local Councillor
who supports the proposed 30mph speed limit on Ten Acre Wood, Margam
Orangery Access Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr.

Recommendations:

That the proposed 40mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on A48,
Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report) to be
implemented on site.

It is recommended that the objections are overruled and the 30mph Speed
Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery Access
Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix A to
the circulated report) be implemented on site as advertised. The objectors to
be informed of the decision accordingly.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Plan: Proposed 40mph Speed Limit — A48 Margam

Appendix B — First Stage |IA

List of Background Papers:

None.

Tudalen93



Officer Contact:

Martin Brumby, Project Manager Highways - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686013
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

James Kane, Senior Assistant Engineer - Engineering & Transport
Tel. No: 01639 686465
Email: environment@npt.gov.uk

Tudalen94


mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk
mailto:environment@npt.gov.uk

_ 7 m;b,<\vo.owrmmgﬂiggu§ webie G026 | SOYLIS3WYOS DWEI L\NM-Z0FSIA

v _ LODLEBED  ysumes i
2|eds 0}joN e S ! - \ | eﬁ!éns,hs hﬂsﬂom!!_avn
" 1 \ \ JEIEPD BJOID NERMEY B WIRIVEH O
LSRN _ g _ nr::_ L] LISL) weg % Cos _,_ ZBLEZ000 L Aonng eousupuQ €102
\ W \ Wby @sEqelR] pUE Wbukd00 UMOID & |
= _¥.E5 _ Es_ [ | meo
ON 8p0D ERURUL @HL o s
WYOHYIN
Sl
L1IWIT 033dS HdWOr d3S0d0dd
oy

992 LIVS HLYVAN
RN ADUINT NY1SVE
AWM TINNHE'SAYND FHL
ANSNNOHIANT 40 HOLIFNA 3 IvH00
LINN HITwE

Appendix A

61,990 | HIH |21 | ¥ar pappe ydwog v

Advd AHLNNOD
NWVOHVYIN

= o
N =~y
ANV SS300V

o buveg

WO Ve R s Y [H

yw psadg _

ydwpg pasodold

ywr paadg NN,

ydwoy pesodold . \ - . ]
FE F N AR \ AN
\ \ | &

avoy $S300v

pas
B5AWSLIC SS81UIN SEISLINL Ly SUOSUSWIP I T

ONYH A8 AFANFNY 38 LON O INOHS
ANV OMIMYHOD 0% 3 ¥ SISIHL b

@ S3LON

Tudalen95




ER

Awsiepy/foueubaid

diysiauped in)/ebeusep

wswubisseay Japuag

Angesiq

SIS YN

aby

aoedun 3 b | I/H | mouy | ajqibyBaN
Mmo}j(aouapiae Buipnjoul) uoisivap Jnok Joj suoseay | joedw) | juoq /auoN | ON | saj

Appendix B

118y} Jo esneasq ajdoad uo Joedun aAgeniu ay) ssoq ¢

A Ajuo ssaooid anpensiuIWPE [BUISIU|

Ajlunwiwod Japipy
A Hes
Ve slasn 82IAIRg
ON so

>

JO94E IAReNiul 3y} ssoq 2

uonjesausbay g JuswiuolAUg :e)elojaallq

weBlepy realy adlAIeg

joqje] uod
‘webiepy ‘poopp 210y ue] pue gpy — sywi] peeds ydwgoy pue ydwgg pasodoud :Alewwns pue uoduosap aageiu|

aAnEnIUl 3Y) Jo S|3aq )

abe)g 1si1] - Juswissassy joedu|

Tudalen96



JUSWIUOIIAUD JapIm By}
jo uonpsjoud Bupoddns
9’1 ‘swalsAsooa

1o aouaj|isal

ay) ayowoid 0]

Auslanipolq aoueyus
s pUE ulejUIeW O]

&yoedw 31 ybiw moH | W/H | mouy | 8jqibiBaN
| (asuapiaa Buipnjauy) uoisioep Inok 1oj suoseay | Joedwy | J,uoq [BUON | ON | SaA

:Ajisianipoiq uo joeduwul aAeRiul 9y} s80q G

ysiibu3 ueyy Ajqeinoney
ssa| ou abenbBue)
A usion U} Buyeal |,

abenbueg|
ys|a/\ @yl @sn 0}
A sanunpoddo s ajdoay

Zyoedwi 313y6iw Moy | /I/H | mouy | d1diBIBaN
| (pasn asuapias Buipnjoul) uoisioap Inok 10 suoseay | Joedw) | juog JeuoN | oN | s8A

:uo yoedw aAnenIul 8y} seoq ‘¥

A UONEJUBLO |ENX3S

P xas

» Jjaleg/uoibiley

Tudalen97




2siom

‘Aejes Lemybiy Bumeb 10 Buninooo swajqoud Juansid

JO }saI8jul ay} Ui spaads Jejnalyan asnpal ||im swayos pasodoid ay | A [IIM SAREIIUI BU} MOY - UOIJUBASId

SUORN|OS |geuleIsSns paleys puy

"aneul Sy} uo Jayyabo) paxiom aney 0} suonesjuefilojsaoings 1Yo ypm

uonoas [eba ay; pue webieyy Joj Jaquiapy |20 ‘uoioas skemybiH sy A PaYJOM SABL M MOY - uoljeloqe|jo)

anneul

‘SAlEIUI SIYL UO Jay3abo) paxJom aaey ay) Buidojanap Ul panjoaul usaq

uoipoas |eba syl pue webiepy 1o} Jaquispy 8207 ‘uoidas shemybiy sy » aney ajdoad moy - JUaWAA|OAU|

sanijoalgo

‘Rajes Aemybiy Buiagjjam 1no uodn syoeduu

10 }s818)ul BY} Ul spaads Je|nolyaa aonpal jiim awsayos pasodoid ay | A aAlenIul By} may - uoieibajul

ajdoad

‘Alases Aemybiy Jo Bulag-jjem wwiay Buoj ay) syoddns

10 J8213)U] 3y} Ul spaads 1endIyaA 2oNpal ||IM awayos pasodoid ay | A anneniul sy) moy - wuay Buon
sjiejag ON | sS8A

:(Buryiom jo sAem g) ajdisund yuawdojanap ajqeulelsns ayj adeIGUID SARBIJIUI Y) SI0( "9

‘0J2 ‘uonelrs||e
paooy} ‘Ayjenb Jie se yons

Tudalen98



0229 yodsuel) 2 Buiesuibug jo pesyH SUILUD "M PIAEQ Aq yo paubis

0229 Jabeueyy Buussuibug uesey ‘| ueseH Aq paie|dwio)

2jeg uonisod aweN

uoIsSN|aU0D SIY] 10} sUuoseay

painbal s) (ebejs puooas) Juswssasse Joedwl |}y

"eale ay} ul Bupjem pue Bulpho abeinodsus Jim awayos ay ]
‘Alajes Aemybiy jo 1sa1a)ul ) Ul spaads Jejnaiyan sonpal [jim awsayods pasodoid sy
‘Alunwwios [e20] dY) 0} Jyduag e apiacid |Im i pasds ul uoponpal pasodoid sy} se paisnbal Jou S| Juawssasse oedwl N} Y

uoIsniauod siyj 10} suoseay

A palinbal jou s| (abejs puooas) Juswssasse Joedu [Ny

:(ajendosdde se }a13) Juswssasse anoqe uo paseq - UOREIR[I3AQ L

Tudalen99



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



TOTUSepNL

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

2019/2020 FORWARD WORK PLAN
STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
(Decision, Annual, Service
DAl AEE Y LT Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
24 April List of Approved Contractors (Select List Review) Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths/
2020 Hasan Hasan
Parking - Virtual Permits Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths /
Digital Modernisation of Service Steve Cook
Rotation Contact
Type (Topical, | Officer/Head of
(Decision, Annual, Service
Rall= e Monitoring or | Biannual,
Information) | Quarterly,
Monthly)
Traffic Orders Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths
52‘:;'(‘)9 List of Approved Contractors Decision Topical | Dave Griffiths

07.01.20 — Version #10

Officer: Nicola Headon

Tepuaby JA way3g

-
-
-



cOTusepn L

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET COMMITTEE

To be programmed in:

Traffic Order (as Needed)

List of Approved Contractors (as needed)

Budget only meetings

Quarterly Performance Monitoring

Road Safety Grant Schemes — (Decision/Annual) Dave Griffiths/ Martin Brumby
3 Year Review of Grit Bin Provision in NPT (due Aug/Sept 2021)

Headstone / Memorial Safety Programme — TBC (Information)

EMREC - TBC

07.01.20 — Version #10 Officer: Nicola Headon



	Agenda
	3 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD BLAENOROL
	4 CLUDIANT I DEITHWYR - FFRAMWAITH BYSUS LLEOL
	5 RHESTR O GONTRACTWYR CYMERADWY
	6 RHAGLEN CAFFAEL CERBYDLU CERBYDAU A PHEIRIANNAU TRWM 2020-2021
	7 MAES PARCIO STATION ROAD
	8 GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG:  SAFLE TACSIS, PORT TALBOT
	9 GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG: OLD ROAD, LLANSAWEL, CASTELL-NEDD
	10 GORCHYMYN TRAFFIG:  PENYARD ROAD, MYNACHLOG NEDD, CASTELL-NEDD
	11 GORCHYMYN/GORCHMYNION TRAFFIC:  BAGLAN
	12 GORCHYMYN/GORCHMYNION TRAFFIC: MARGAM
	13 BLAENRAGLEN WAITH

